
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/17/2014 3:59:04 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: SED background 

Hi, 

Here is the latest org-chart we have. It has three errors: 

1. IJEB and Transportation branches don't report to me (they report to Denise directly) 

2. Sunil reports to Dennis Lee 

3. Maria Solis's position shows as vacant (but she is actually here) 

I'm also attaching a presentation I did for the Department of Finance. I don't see anything 
sensitive on there, so I feel free to use it if it helps. As far as # of engineers - everyone is an 
engineer or a senior engineer except for 3 people (2 in risk assessment and 1 generation). I 
believe our salary ranges are on the cpuc website. Sorry I don't have any summaries on that 
handy. 

Hope this helps. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

SB GT&S 0264429 



California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: eliz.aveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: SED background 

Liza 

I am speaking with the gas ops leadership team this Thursday and I'd love to be able to have a 
current SED org chart if it exists. If not, no problem. 

Also, do you have any kind of summary breakdown of the SED team in terms of how many 
engineers, average salary, etc.? 

I think it would be helpful background for this group since there seem to be many 
misconceptions . . . 

Thanks! 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0264430 
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